



Todd Snider, P.E., S.E.

908 W. Gordon Ave., Suite #201
 Layton, Utah 84041
 (P): 801.547.8133
 (M): 801.540.3916
 (F): 801.820.9089
 Todd@kimballeng.com



PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

- Professional Engineer:
 - o California (C 80941)
 - o Texas (107991)
- Structural Engineer:
 - o Utah (7697949-2203)

CERTIFICATIONS:

- ICC Building Plans Examiner
- ICC Commercial Energy Plans Examiner
- ICC Residential Energy Plans Examiner/Inspector
- ICC Accessibility Plans Examiner/Inspector
- ICC Commercial Building Inspector

HONORS & AWARDS:

- SEAU Scholarship (2009)
- Civil Engineering Junior of the Year, Utah State University (2005)

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Snider is a licensed structural engineer and an ICC certified building, accessibility & energy plans examiner. He received his Master's degree from the University of Utah with an emphasis in structural engineering and has served as the Chairman of the Residential Building Committee for the Structural Engineer's Association of Utah (SEAU). He provides plan review services to many jurisdictions throughout the western United States and has had multiple years of experience in the structural design of a variety of building types.

EDUCATION:

University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah	2008 – 2010
- <i>Master of Engineering (Structural Engineering)</i>	
Utah State University, Logan, Utah	2003 – 2006
- <i>Bachelor of Science (Civil Engineering)</i>	
Snow College, Ephraim, Utah	1999 – 2000
- <i>Associate of Science (General Engineering)</i>	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Kimball Engineering, Layton, Utah	2011 – Present
- <i>Plan Review Supervisor</i>	
Ward Engineering Group, SLC, Utah	2006 – 2011
- <i>Structural Plans Examiner</i>	
United Engineering Group, Chandler, Arizona	2005 – 2005
- <i>Engineering Intern</i>	

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & COMMITTEES:

Structural Engineer's Association of Utah (SEAU)	2007 – Present
- <i>Residential Building Committee Chair (2011-2013)</i>	
Bonneville Chapter of ICC	2011 – Present